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From: Spriggs, Fred  
Sent: 27 July 2018 14:26 
To: Turner, Debbie <Debbie.Turner@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Cc: 'Mooney,James' <james.mooney@westmercia.pnn.police.uk>; 'Reynolds,Duncan' 
<duncan.reynolds@westmercia.pnn.police.uk> 
Subject: Message to HAND from the Licensing Authority 
 
Hi Debbie 
Can you circulate this to all HAND groups? 
Thanks 
Fred 
 
Hi to all 
It has come to the attention of the Licensing Authority that there are some premises that are not 
complying with the conditions of their licence. 
Following a police investigation which required them visiting a number of premises to view the 
CCTV, it was found that many of the premises did not have the 31 days CCTV required under the 
licence and also no one was available to operate the CCTV. 
In all cases the police investigation was hindered by the CCTV not being available. 
Both the police and Licensing Authority view this as an extremely serious breach of the licence. Such 
breaches may result in your licence being reviewed or more formal action being taken against 
you  by way of prosecution. 
To make it clear where you fail to comply with a condition attached to your licence, your licence 
ceases to have effect and any licensable activity you carry on at the premises is unauthorised. This is 
an offence under the act and carries a maximum of 6 months imprisonment and/or an unlimited 
fine. 
Can you therefore check the terms of your licence and ensure compliance. 
Best wishes 
Fred Spriggs 
 
 

mailto:Debbie.Turner@herefordshire.gov.uk
mailto:james.mooney@westmercia.pnn.police.uk
mailto:duncan.reynolds@westmercia.pnn.police.uk

